

Main Street Design Committee Meeting Minutes

Wednesday June 19, 2013

Present: Gordon Lowe, Frank Kment, Kevin Main, Chris Bristol, Sheryl Brown and Kellee Rasmussen

Absent: Richard Register and Jeff Peterson

The group conducted a walking tour of the downtown district. Possible new kiosk sites were looked at. No decision on a site was made, on location, but Sheryl will submit a request to the City Council requesting permission for installation on either the corner of 2nd & Main or in front of the Court house. The group also looked at the possible sites for an outdoor venue (This will most likely be pursued by the DID/BID). They also looked at the brick planters at the parking lot on 6th and Park. The planters have cracked and are pulling away.

The group then met for the formal meeting at the "Door". A brainstorming session followed with several ideas for projects discussed. Sheryl volunteered to put a bullet point list together of all the ideas for further discussion at the August meeting.

Banners:

Sheryl would like the committee to be thinking ahead about future banners. She cautioned that at the present time the city is putting them on and off of the light poles at no extra charge (we have to be careful how much we ask to have them installed/removed). It was suggested that seasonal banners would be a good solution. The American flags were also discussed. It would be nice for them to stay up for the entire summer. Some have already been damaged by a storm in May and are going to be replaced by the DID. Another group is purchasing flags at a very reasonable price for placement around Fremont. They are due to be up by JC Fremont days. We will watch to see how they hold up and make a decision at the end of the season for next year.

We will not meet in July due to the Holiday.

The next meeting will be August 7, 2013, 4:30pm at L.A. Fireproof Door Company.

Respectfully Submitted;

Kellee Rasmussen